AGENDA MATERIAL

Ysaura Rodriquez DATE j|24] =3 ITEM NO. Ll

From: ' JoAnn diFilippo S

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 3:01 PM

To: COB mail

Cc: District1; DIST2; District3; District5; Jan Lesher

Subject: BOS Meeting 1/24/23: Consent 2 Appomtment to the Pima County Fair Racing
Commission

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

COB: please include a copy of this email as a comment letter to Consent ltem 2 ~ Appointment to the Pima County Fair
Racing Commission

To: Supervisor Sharon Bronson / District 3 §

About Rillito Park Foundation .

o
The Rilllto Park Foundatlon (RPF) was formed in 2011 to provide a solution to an Impasse between local soccer and horse racing Interests that has stymled the future of Rillito...

Park for years, RPF belleves that through a public/private partnership with Pima County Government, private donations and Investments can enhance County assets to pxovlde l
amenlties the public deserves, while preserving Tucson's heritage for future generations. . . ’jl
Atover 90 acres located In the heart of Tucson. Rilllto Park consists of Rillito Downs Race Track, the J. Rukin Jelks Stud Farm Historic Site, and elght Pima County Parks and
Recreatlon soccer fields. The Park also serves as a festlval site year round. In 2012, RIllito Park was listed on the National Register of Historie Places. 1 l

Executive Committee

Russell Trite  Director. Chalrman
The True famlly has owned the White Stallion Guest Ranch In Tucson sinice 1965. Mt, True Is a former two-time president of the Dude Ranchers'
Assoclatlon, former president of the Green Flelds Country Day Schoo! Board of Trustees and former board member of Visit Tucson Mi. True Is one of

* the original investors and creators of Rllllto Park Foundation,

In the process of reviewing the Board agenda for tomorrow’s meeting, | noticed you submitted a request to have Mr.
Russel True re appointed to the Pima County Fair Racing Commission. Please be advised that | disapprove of this
appointment for the following reasons:
1. Mr. True is an outstanding community member whom | support in all aspects of business and horseracing
activities; however,
2. Inasmuch as Mr. True is a member of the Rillito Park Foundation’s (RPF) £xecutive Committee (see below), |
hold that such appointment may pose a potential conflict of interest for both Mr. True and Pima County as RPF
serves as the lessee for the Rillito Racetrack under contract # CTN:

1. £D RillitoParkFoundation CAMemorandum 1-22-16, 2, CT-ED-16-163, 3. CT-ED-16-163 CAMemorandum-12-14-15 Redacted Partl 4. CT-ED-16-;
163 CAMemorandum-12-14-15 Redacted Part4

Again, my lack of approval of this appointment bears no reflection on Mr, True’s outstanding ability to serve as a
Commissioner, but rather as to avoid any further potential conflict of interest between the parties and the
Commission. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you.

JoAnn di Filippo, PhD





